EMPLOYEE CONTRACT/NOA STATUS

5/7/2018 SUMMARY ONLY
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Name | Title | Location | FTE | DOH | Step [ Amount Notee” =

Cody Collins Custodian EMS 1 4/25/2018 D/6 $12.75/hr




|EMPLOYEE CONTRACT/NOCA STATUS SUMMARY

Terminations, Resignations and Non-R

Nam Title DOH  |FTE
_|Allison Wagstaff Teacher EHS 8/10/2015 1 Moving
Michael Reynolds | Teacher EMS 8/14/2017 1 " New job 5/26/2018
{Alex Hutchins Teacher EHS 87142017 | 1 Resigned 5/26/2018 Reason not stated
Alexander Gonzalez |Teacher EHS 8/14/2018 1 Resigned 5/26/2018 Reason not stated
~ [Jehn Madden Bus Driver TRANS | 8/12/2014 Moving 4/27/2018
_|Casandra Cook Social Worker Spec Sves | 8/8/2017 1 Non-Renewal 5/25/2018

Teri Whitington Teacher EHS 8/8/2016 1 Resigned 5/25/2018 Reason not stated




Elizabeth School Districe C-1 Elizabeth School District
P Human Resources

P.0.Box 610
Elizabeth, CO 80107

Memorandum

To: Elizabeth School District Board of Directors

Douglas Bissonette, Superintendent of Schools

From: Kin Shuman, Director of Human Resources
Date: 5/7/2018
Re: Additions to Substitute List

Please add the following to the substitute list:
Robert Garvey — Substitute Teacher

Andrea Moore — Substitute Paraprofessional
Amy Land — Substitute Paraprofessional

Katti Arold — Substitute Bus Paraprofessional
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